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MEMORANDUM NO. 2746

TO: ABC Boards, ABC Warehouse, Military, Brokers, ABC Store Comp. Vendors

V L

FROM: Michael C. Herring
Administrator

DATE: April 30, 2007

COMPANY / BROKER CHANGE:

Effective immediately, Luctor International appointed Republic Beverage —
Charlotte Division as their sole representative for their Listed and Special Orders.

Effective immediately, Shaw-Ross is the sole importer of special order Molinari
Sambuca .75L (NC code 63-735).

MAY 1, 2007 PRICE BOOK AND REPORTS

Correction for May 1, 2007 price book: Code 51-221, Hennessy VS, .75L should
be priced at: Case Cost Less Bailment $199.04, Case Cost with Bailment &
Surcharge $200.99, Retail $29.95, MXB $33.70.

RETIRING:

Joyce Barger will be retiring September 1st. The Sanford ABC Board is accepting
applications for the position of General Manager. Please contact Joyce Barger at
sanabc@wispernet.net or at 919-776-2520, to request an application, and/or for
more information.

LOCATION: 3322 GARNER ROAD, RALEIGH, NC 27610
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